Children's Programs May 2024

Franklin Lakes Public Library / 470 DeKorte Drive / Franklin Lakes, NJ / 07417 / 201-891-2224

www.franklinlakeslibrary.org

We thank The Friends of the Library for their generosity in sponsoring many of our Children's programs.

Program Information

Please note the programs that mention "Registration required".

Online registration can be found at www.franklinlakeslibrary.org under "Register for Events". **Each child should be registered into separate entries in order for attendance to be properly counted.** If you are unable to register through the calendar, contact us at the phone number listed above. *Franklin Lakes patrons will receive priority registration.*

Programs begin on-time. Spaces will be held for 10 minutes after the scheduled program start time. After this 10 minute period, Wait-List children will be admitted to these open spots. Please call ahead if your child will be late or needs to cancel.

<u>Please note the location of each program in the description</u> <u>pages as we will be having in-person and grab & go programs.</u> *Programs may be rescheduled or may change location.* To access our virtual programs and information, please visit our social media platforms: Facebook: Franklin Lakes Childrens // Instagram: franklin_lakes_childrens YouTube: Franklin Lakes Childrens

| Children's Programs / May 2024 | | | | |
|---|---|--|---|---|
| Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri |
| Important Notes: Registration for each program will begin 2 weeks before the program date. Please note the ages that best suit each program before registering. | | 1 Storytime with Miss Jen @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old <u>Registration required</u> | 2 Jiggly Wiggly @ 10:30 AM Grades 5 and below <u>Registration required</u> | 3 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served Storytime Theater @ 4:30 PM // PreK - Grade 2 <u>Registration required</u> |
| 6 3D Wooden Flower Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! <u>Registration required</u> | 7 Storytime with Miss Jen @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old <u>Registration required</u> | 8 Storytime with Miss Jen @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old <u>Registration required</u> Kids Snack Class @ 4:30 PM // Grades 5 and below <u>Registration required</u> | 9 Jiggly Wiggly @ 10:30 AM Grades 5 and below <u>Registration required</u> | 10 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served |
| 13 | 14 Storytime with Miss Jen @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old <u>Registration required</u> Paint a Birdhouse @ 4:30 PM // PreK-Grade 5 <u>Registration required</u> | 15 Storytime with Miss Jen @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old <u>Registration required</u> | 16 Creature Calls @ 4:30 PM Grades K-5 <u>Registration required</u> | 17 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served |
| 20 Miss Jolie Music @ 4:30 PM All ages <u>Registration required</u> | 21 Storytime with Miss Jen @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old <u>Registration required</u> | 22 | 23 Rainbow Canvas Painting @ 4:30 PM PreK-Grade 5 <u>Registration required</u> | 24 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served |
| 27 CLOSED | 28 Watercolor Painting: Hot Air Balloon @ 4:30 PM Grades 2-5 <u>Registration required</u> | 29 | 30 Jiggly Wiggly @ 10:30 AM Grades 5 and below <u>Registration required</u> | 31 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served |

Children's Program Descriptions May 2024

Storytime with Miss Jen - Join Miss Jen for stories, songs, and more. Ages 0-3 years old. Registration required.

Jiggly Wiggly - Enjoy music, movement, and story-time fun! Grades 5 and below. *Sponsored by The Friends of the Library*. Registration required.

Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go - Crafts are available for pickup starting at 10AM. Grades 5 and below. First come, first served as there is a limited amount available.

Storytime Theater - Act out familiar stories during our literature-based theater program. PreK-Grade 2. *Sponsored by The Friends of the Library.* <u>Registration required.</u>

<u>3D Wooden Flower Grab & Go</u> - Kits are available for pickup starting at 10:00 AM. Due to popular demand, kits must be picked up by Sunday, May 12, otherwise they will be given to the next family. PreK-Grade 5. <u>Registration required.</u>

<u>Kids Snack Class</u> - Learn how to make easy snacks from Melissa, a registered dietician. Grades 5 and below. <u>Registration required.</u> <u>Please note all food allergies upon registering.</u>

Paint a Birdhouse - Come to the library to decorate a birdhouse. PreK-Grade 5. <u>Registration required.</u>

Creature Calls - Join Lokai Rose in competing to identify the different sounds animals make. Grades K-5. Registration required.

<u>Miss Jolie Music</u> - Move and groove with Miss Jolie, as she teaches you songs and dances! All ages. *Sponsored by The Friends of the Library.* <u>Registration required.</u>

Rainbow Canvas Painting - Visit the library to paint a rainbow canvas. PreK-Grade 5. Registration required.

Watercolor Painting: Hot Air Balloon - Learn how to paint a watercolor hot air balloon. Grades 2-5. Registration required.

Children's Program Descriptions May 2024

Parent/Guardian Notes:

- Registration for each program will begin 2 weeks before the program date.
- Please note the age groups for each program before registering.
- Some of our programs may be hosted outdoors or may have an outdoor component. We ask that children (and adults) be dressed in appropriate clothing for the weather!
- Franklin Lakes residents will receive priority registration for all Children's programs.
- Programs begin on-time. Spaces will be held for 10 minutes after the scheduled program start time. After this 10
 minute period, Wait-Listed children will be admitted to these open spots. Please call ahead if your child will be late or
 needs to cancel.

Adventure Begins at Your Library

The Children's 2024 Summer Reading Club runs from June 17-August 11.

Log your reading all summer long to earn individual prizes, enter in our weekly prizes, and for a chance to win our Grand Prize. Stay tuned for more information.